Ro bi n So n + Co Ie KENNETH C. BALDWIN

280 Trumbull Street
Hartford, CT 06103-3597
Main (860) 275-8200
Fax (860) 275-8299
kbaldwin@rc.com

Direct (860) 275-8345

Also admitted in Massachusetts

October 4, 2017

Via Electronic and U.S. Mail

Melanie A. Bachman, Esq.
Executive Director/Staff Attorney
Connecticut Siting Council

10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

Re:  Docket No. 479 — Application of Tarpon Towers II, LLC and Cellco Partnership
d/b/a Verizon Wireless for a Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public
Need for the Construction, Maintenance and Operation of a Wireless
Telecommunications Facility at 380 Horace Street, Bridgeport, Connecticut

Dear Ms. Bachman:

Pursuant to your request, Tarpon Towers II, LLC hereby agrees to an extension of time
until November 15, 2017, to deem the above-referenced application complete.

Sincerely,
/Kenne!h > Baldwin”
KCB/kmd
Copy to:
Keith Coppins
17168298-v1
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